

## Minutes for CDMA meeting 3/7/2017

Board Members Present: Val Jokela, Marti Rhyne, Morgan Summers, Bob Buntzen, Kevin O'Shea, Koroush Partow, Nicole Pressman-Schneider, Debora Summers

1. Call to Order: 7:07pm
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes
4. Treasurer's report
5. Title 17 status
  - a. Pam and Val spoke at meeting and there was no opposition to Title 17. No public comment. One recommended change of wording
  - b. Musers will be allowed 4 times a day up to 20 min for feeding, loading, unloading dogs after 7am and before 10pm
  - c. Will continue to the assembly – important to show club presence
6. Eklutna land status
  - a. Will know by May if they will allow us to use land for trails
  - b. Will look into possibility of JBER land use
7. Events left for season status on each:
  - a. Purebred Spring Fling-March 11
    - i. Race coordinator: Marti
    - ii. 4, 6, 10 dog classes with 10 dog beginning at 9am
    - iii. sign up at 8-8:30
    - iv. Potluck lunch at approximately 11:00
  - b. Friends of CDMA-March 18
    - i. Volunteers, mushers and donated teams are being recruited
    - ii. Awards are completed
  - c. Mushing 36/20-March 25
    - i. Marti is determining best race trail with recommendations
  - d. Junior Spring Fling-April 1
    - i. Race coordinator: Pam
  - e. Easter Race-April 2
8. Trail damage
  - a. Need to inform mushers, especially out of town mushers, to be cautious of brake and spiked mat damage
  - b. May create signs for next year to inform and educate people about the extent of the trail damage
9. Board elections
  - a. 9 candidates
  - b. On schedule for March 10 nominating deadline
  - c. March 28 election night
  - d. April 4 meeting of new board
10. Club snow machine

- a. Is in process of being fixed/ updated
- 11. Banquet
  - a. Approved for 3-6pm April 1 at Bella Vista
  - b. Kids: \$5 Adults: \$10 pay at the door

Meeting Adjourned 8:21pm

COMMENTS: